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A Guide to the History of
the City of Appleton

City of Appleton
Historic Preservation Commission

Community and Economic
Development Department
Planning Division

umunity needs. .. enhancing quality of life.”
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For more information about the Historic
Preservation Commission, contact the
Community and Economic Development
Department.

Phone: 920.832.6468
Fax: 920.832.5994

100 N. Appleton Street
Appleton, WI 54911

For additional information, please visit
https://www.appleton.org/
or scan the QR code below with your
smartphone:
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History of Appleton

Appleton shares its history with Law-
rence University, for the two grew sim-
ultaneously. The close relationship es-
tablished in the early years continues to
exist.

Fur traders seeking to do business with
Fox River Valley Indians were the first
settlers in Appleton. Hippolyte Gri-
gnon built the White Heron in 1835 to
house his family and serve as an inn
and trading post.

With the financial backing of Amos
Lawrence, the Lawrence Institute was
chartered in 1847. Samuel Appleton
donated $10,000 to the newly founded
college library, and in appreciation, his
name was given to the community.

Appleton was incorporated first as a
village in 1853 (John F. Johnston, the
first resident, village president) and
later as a city in 1857 (Amos Story,
Mayor).

Lawrence University’s 84 acre campus
lies east of the city’s attractive, lively
downtown. Students and faculty mem-
bers supply the community with an
endless array of music, drama and
sports activities.



216 E. North Street—Edna Ferber House | | Fox Cities Performing Arts Center |
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| Vulcan Street Plant Replica |
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